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MEMO FROM:

SUBJECT:

STATE oF NORTH CARoLNA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI
p.o. Box 25201. RALEIGH, N.C- 27611-5201

March 15,2000

Asphalt Wearing Surface on Approach Sl

Recently, there has been confusion regarding the depth ofasphalt wearing surface to be specified
on the "Asphalt wearing Surface on Approach Slab" detail. After discussion with the Structure
Design, Pavement Managemenl, and Roadway Design Units, it has been determined:

l. The notch in the approach slab will remain at a fixed dimension of60mm(2 % in.)-

2. The attached detail will be included with the typical sections in the plans. The revised detail
is now available in the Roadway Design Cell Library.

The use ofthis detail rvill be effective with the July 18, 2000 letting. Ifyou have questions, please
contJcl Ronald Davenpon at Sla/250-412i
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G.C. Gibson, P.E.
T.V. Rountree, P.E.

jpzhang
Stamp



*SURFACE COURSE

BRIDGE DECK

* PLACE IN LAYERS NOT TO EXCEED ALLOWABLE
MINIMUM/MMIMUM OF SURFACE COURSE.

DETAIL OF ASPHALT WEARING SURFACE ON APPROACH SLAB

ROADWAY BRIDGE DECK
PAVEMENT

* PLACE IN LAYERS NOT TO EXCEED ALLOWABLE
MINIMUM/MAXIMUM OF SURFACE COURSE.

DETAIL OF ASPHALT WEARING SURFACE ON APPROACH SLAB
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